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LIBERTY NORTHWEST INSURANCE

CORPORATION, OFFICE OF

WORKERS’ COMPENSATION JUDGE
HELENA, MONTANA

Respondent /Insurer and Appellee.

Pursuant to the Internal Operating Rules of this Court, this cause is classified for oral
argument before the Court sitting en banc and is hereby set for argument on Wednesday,
September 28, 2011, at 9:30 a.m. in the Courtroom of the Montana Supreme Court, Justice
Building, Helena, Montana.

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that pursuant to M. R. App. P. 17(3), oral argument
times in this cause number shall be thirty (30) minutes for the Appellants and twenty-five
(25) minutes for the Appellee.

The Clerk is directed to mail copies of this order to all counsel of record and to the
Honorable James Jeremiah Shea, Workers’ Compensation Court Judge.

DATED June 22, 2011.

For the Court,

Chief Justice
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Collins, Marian

From: clerkofsupremecourt@mt.gov

Sent: Wednesday, June 22, 2011 3:42 PM
To: DLI WCC Court Docs

Subject: Supreme Court No. DA 10-0368: Order
Attachments: Order - Classified - Oral Argument.pdf

Attached is a filed and docketed Order - Classified - Oral Argument in Supreme Court Case No. DA 10-0368.

Sincerely,

ED SMITH
Clerk of the Supreme Court




